
 

  
   Human Resources Board 
 

 
TO:  HONORABLE BOARD MEMBERS                    DATE: NOVEMBER 7, 2019 
 
FROM:   HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT   
 
SUBJECT: NEW VOLUNTEER WEBSITE  
 
 
ISSUE:  
 
Receive a presentation on the launch of a Volunteer-specific website by the Human Resources 
Training and Development Division. 
 
  
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Board receive this update about the innovative ways the Department is seeking to 
engage volunteers.  

 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 
In late 2017, the Department brought a group of stakeholders together to reimagine the City’s 
Volunteer Program. One major enhancement centered around engaging volunteers using 
technology. The Department has since acquired and customized a new volunteer-specific 
website called Get Connected.  
 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The attached presentation highlights a prospective volunteer’s view and metrics. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
There is no fiscal impact associated with this report.  
 
 
Prepared by: Catina Swift, Principal Human Resources Analyst 
Approved by:  Stephanie Holloman, Human Resources Director 
Approved by:  Rafael Guzman, Assistant City Manager 
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